
 

  United States Environmental Protection Agency 
Region 2 

290 Broadway 
New York, New York 10007 

 
 

 

May 26, 2020 

 

Mr. Eric Grillé, Esq.  

Davis Environmental Law Firm 

580 Sylvan Avenue, Suite 2D 

Englewood Cliffs, New Jersey 07632 

egrille@davisenvirolaw.com  

 

Re: In the Matter of Aladdin Packaging, LLC 

      Docket No. RCRA-02-2019-7110 

 

Dear Mr. Grillé: 

 

Enclosed is a copy of the Consent Agreement and Final Order ("CA/FO") in the above reference 

proceeding signed by the Regional Administrator. of the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, 

Region 2. 

 

Once this CA/FO is received by EPA’s financial office, the penalty check your client has already 

sent in will be credited to the CA/FO.  

 

If you have any questions, please contact the undersigned at 212-637-3195. 

 

Sincerely 

 

 

 

Gary H. Nurkin 

Assistant Regional Counsel 

Waste & Toxic Substances Branch 

 

Enclosure 

 

cc: Karen Maples, Regional Hearing Clerk 

      Thomas Killeen, Chief 

      New York State Department of Environmental Conservation 

 

 


		2020-05-26T13:56:22-0400
	GARY NURKIN




